
 
 
 
November 1, 2013 
 
Bob Wilson, Chairman 
Texas Low-Level Radioactive Waste Disposal Compact Commission 
333 Guadalupe St., #3-240 
Austin, TX  78701 
 
Re:  Amendment to 2-0032-01 Bionomics Import for Non-Compact Sealed Sources from Small 

Quantity Generators 
 
Dear Mr. Wilson, 
 
Bionomics would like to amend our Import Agreement # 2-0032-01 to include Depleted 
Uranium in the amount of 10.0 millicuries.  We are performing a collection of Sealed Sources on 
behalf of the SCATR program and have identified a number of small check sources that likely 
contain the DU isotope.  This is not DU shielding. 
 
While we anticipate on sending less than one Millicurie of activity in total, we are requesting 10 
Millicuries to ensure that we meet the needs of the SCATR program.  This is an ongoing effort 
and we are discovering new sources each day.   
 
Please amend our current agreement to include the following:   
 
□ Depleted Uranium  10,000.00 Microcuries (uCi) 
 
Feel to contact me with any questions regarding our application. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
John McCormick 


